1971, March 16

Mr. $im Mull,
1255 }41] St., Apt. 14
Eugene Oregon 97501

Dear Sir:

I have not received the FMurchison specimens
about which we last corresponded in your letter of Feb. 15 and
my reply of Feb, 19. I see my check for $460.00 of Feb. 6 has
cleared the bank (I did erroneously write "Four and 60/100" on
the body of the check, tut wrote $460.00 in the mumber portion
and u\e)ba.nk cleared it as $460,00, so no hamm was done by the
mistake), :

As the amount involved is rather substantial
I hope you have sent them and can so inform nme. I have observed
that insured ma2il sometires move slower than oxdinary packages,
btut am anxious to hear fiom you. :

Sincerely,



